### November 1, 2010

Presiding Chair: President Sheree Haggan Conducting Chair: Vice President Jim Butler

- Call To Order: 3:15 PM
- Attendance: Senator Choate Absent and Excused, Senator Aidar Absent and Excused.
- Guests:
  - Black Student Alliance: They would like our help with a clothing and food drive. If there are senators available after the meeting, please help decorate the donation boxes.
  - Renewable Energy Club: This new club is looking for extra funding for their projects, and they will be meeting with Senator Abdullaev at the Sustainability meeting.
- Agenda Approval: Passed
- Minutes Approval: Passed

#### **Committee Reports**

- Advertising
  - This week we finished up the Toilet Paper and the calendar. We need all of the Senators to post the Toilet Paper in their buildings immediately. Your calendars are in your boxes so please get those up as soon as possible! This week we will be starting the December/January Toilet Paper, please bring us any articles that you would like to have placed in the December edition as soon as possible.

#### • Ambassadors

- On Wednesday the 27<sup>th</sup> we discussed community service projects and social events.
- Athletic Connection
  - This week Athletic Connect had their meeting with Joel Bates, Jason Vickery, Advisor Graydon Stanley, the ASCSI Student Body President Sheree Haggan and our Freshmen Senator Shanica Turner. We also went to Jerome and set up a booth for the Men's Basketball team to sell shirts. A special thank you to Senator Guity and Treasurer Chabuka for all of their help. We also had our Harlem Ambassador game on Saturday and had a booth set up to sell items for

## ASCSI STUDENT SENATE Fall 2010

shirts.

- Campus Recreation
  - Last week's membership was 1,668, and admittance was 1,331 people.
  - We had the Great Pumpkin Race on Saturday and that was a great success, we had over 200 people participate, and it was a lot of fun. The Halloween Carnival afterwards at the Rec-Center was very successful as well; there were about 500 people that came to that, so there was a great turnout.
  - Scott met with Program Board last Tuesday about the date night in the Rec- Center and they are going to do 4 movie nights in the Rec-center, he still has not heard a date from them, but the Rec-Center is going to provide workers, program board the movie, and the Triathlon club the concessions. Also it was approved that the tri club would get 50-50 on the raffles at the basket ball games. November 5<sup>th</sup> through 7<sup>th</sup> the Triathlon club will be doing a fund raiser at the Annual Harvest Time Festival. We will be selling giant pixie sticks and cotton candy.
  - Scott has been working on getting grants for equipment for the Fitness trail and he just got one! The Rec-Center is the recipient of \$5000 from the Saint Luke's Community Health Improvement Fund.
  - They have been winterizing the challenge course and doing the inventory. Also Ted Keys has been working on videos for every high element. There are six done now; eventually there will be twenty two. You can find them on YouTube if you type College of Southern Idaho Challenge Course.
  - I am doing a survey right now to see what events people would be most likely to participate in for the outdoor program so we can plan the events accordingly.
  - We have a couple activities planned for the Outdoor Program, night tubing at Magic Mountain December 5<sup>th</sup>, and a ski and snowboard trip December 11<sup>th</sup>. Also December 10<sup>th</sup> there will be a snowboarding movie, Deeper. We are tentatively planning a Hiking and Kayaking trip to Bruneau Sand Dunes on November 20<sup>th</sup>.
  - I have also written a constitution for the Outdoor Club that still needs to be revised.
- Community Service
  - We reviewed the applications for funds that we received, and this semester are funding \$50 for the Toilet Paper Drive, \$1,000 for the Dave Pelzer Project, \$840 for A.L.P.H.A. (supplies for World AIDS Day), \$250 for LDSSA

# Culits and blankets for Refugee Center), \$1,000 for Ch

Alpha (Thanksgiving Dinner), and \$1,000 for CSI Athletics (Read Like and Eagle).

- We have three council members who will be attending the Transfer Leadership Conference at USU.
- World AIDS Day is going to be December 1<sup>st</sup>! Student Senate, they need someone to hand out balloons and ribbons for AIDS awareness from 11:00 AM-1:00 PM.
- Diversity Council
  - Diversity Council has moved its meetings to 2:00 PM on Fridays. International Education week is coming soon (Nov. 15<sup>th</sup>-19<sup>th</sup>) and continuing with preparations.
- Eagle Hall
  - I had a meeting with Eagle Hall Council on Tuesday the 26<sup>th</sup>, at 12:30 PM. We discussed the Halloween Hall Decorations that took place all week in the dorms. The judging would have taken place on Saturday the 29<sup>th</sup> but since no one participated judging did not take place.
- Interclub
  - Last week Interclub put together the final preparations to get the Halloween Carnival ready to go. We also had an Interclub meeting with great attendance. We discussed the last details regarding the Halloween Carnival. The Japanese Club and the Early Childhood Education Club were both approved at the meeting. We helped put out the mats for the Halloween Carnival. The event took place on October 30<sup>th</sup> as planned.
- Off Campus Centers
  - We will be taking donuts to the Gooding campus Monday after our meeting. If any of the senators would like to join us, they are welcome to.
- Program Board
  - Upcoming Weekly Events: Tuesday 11/2 Bowling Night 10:00 PM; Wednesday 11/3 Heath Harmison 7:30 PM; Friday 11/5 Feel Good Friday. The Halloween dance on Friday had a great turnout, thank you to all who attended. Please remember to have your CSI ID card at every free student event with an updated sticker.
- Public Relations

# This weekend the topics at the three radio stations were as

follows: All Halloween activities over the weekend were discussed, including the Great Pumpkin Race, the Halloween Carnival, the Senate and Optimist Club Haunted House, and the end of the CSI club corn maze. Also, the Portland Cello Project is the next Arts on Tour Performance and will take place on Thursday, November 4<sup>th</sup> at 7:30 PM in the Fine Arts building. Tickets are \$21 for adults and \$15 for kids. Finally, Senate pictures are now posted on the College of Southern Idaho Facebook page. If you are unhappy with your picture please contact Mary to have it changed.

• Sustainability

0

- This week Sustainability Council was focusing on workshops that were conducted by Idaho Power. Also we participated at the Halloween Carnival where we were encouraging kids to recycle and separate garbage. It was a big success. We have also sponsored the Athletic Council with the amount of \$100 for the program "Read like Eagles." Our advisors had a meeting with a president Beck, where we discussed purchasing more recycling bins on campus. Cheers everyone! This week let's focus on supporting and encouraging each other.
- Treasurer's Report
  - I will be updating the budget every two weeks, so we can see what is happening.

### **Old Business**

- PTK:
  - PTK withdraws their request for \$200.
- Halloween Carnival Senate Booth:
  - The Carnival went very well. Senator Anderberg and Senator Ochoa worked very hard on making a creative booth.
- Optimist Club & Senate Community Service:
  - The Haunted House was a success, we had about 100 people come through on Saturday, and about 70 people on Sunday. Thank you for all of your help with constructing and running the haunted house.
- TLC:

## The transfer Leadership Conference is coming up soon, so

please see President Haggan as soon as possible. If you sign up please show up.

- Toilet Paper:
  - Please let Senator Tapia know which clubs can donate to the Toilet Paper Drive by tomorrow at 3:00 PM.

#### **New Business**

- Renewable Energy Club:
  - Senator Hernandez made a motion for the Renewable Energy Club to be approved, and the motion passed.
- Japanese Club
  - Senator Hernandez made a motion for the Japanese Club to be approved, and the motion passed.

### **Executive Reports**

- Vice President's Report:
  - President Haggan and I will be attending a leadership conference in Orlando, Florida, and we can't wait to come back and share our knowledge with you.
- President's Report:
  - Thanks for coming to the Haunted House and helping with everything.
  - Thank you Senator Choate for attending the Halloween Carnival at the last minute.
  - Thank you to Senator Anderberg and Senator Ochoa for all of their hard work on our Senate Booth.
  - Thank you to Senator Hernandez and Senator Tapia for all of your hard work on the Halloween Carnival, everything turned our great.
  - Thank you to Secretary Roberts for all of your hard work towards our Haunted House community service project.
  - Thank you to our Blaine County Delegate, Jay, for attending our meeting.
  - Business Cards are being printed and should be ready soon.
  - Diversity Council and Athletic Connection, you are in charge of decorating the boards in the Senate Office.
    Monday is your deadline for having the boards done.
  - Senator of the Month will be announced next week.

### Adjourned on motion by Senator Kadric at 4:25 PM